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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS AMENDMENT

	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	#201402690 Maine Comprehensive Assessment System

	RFP AMENDMENT NUMBER:
	1

	AMENDMENT DATE:
	4/29/2014

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	5/22/2014

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	State of Maine, Department of Education

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Division of Purchases

Burton M. Cross Building, 4th Floor 

111 Sewall Street

9 State House Station 

Augusta, ME 04333-0009

	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES TO RFP (if any):

The purpose of Amendment 1 to Request for Proposals (RFP) #201402690 is to provide answers to questions received from interested offerors, regarding the State of Maine’s requirements for this acquisition.

Please note: some questions that were submitted may not have been answered.  Also, as noted on page 6 of the RFP, the State of Maine reserves the right to not answer any question.

The Proposal due date on the cover page and Part III A. Timeline of key RFP events has been updated for consistency purposes. The proposal due date is May 22, 2014. This update resulted in shifting dates for the bidder interviews to June 5, 2014, if needed. 
The Department is removing the last line of paragraph 1 on page 26 in Section 1.1.a

“Staffing information will be submitted on the task allocation forms provided.”



	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP (if any):



	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are the answers to the questions that were received from interested offerors on or before April 22, 2014
	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	There appears to be conflicting dates in the RFP for the due date for proposals. Please confirm the dates. 
	Proposals are due May 22, 2014

	2
	How many students will be testing per grade?
	Approximately 13,500 per grade - http://www.maine.gov/education/enroll/attending/statefallpub.htm

	3
	Should vendor prepare a Braille version of the paper/pencil test
	The computer adaptive test should be accessible to the majority of students. However, there may be students that have devices that have not been certified. A vendor should be prepared to offer a Braille version of the paper/pencil assessment if needed. 

	4
	Page 1 and 3- The cover of the RFP requires proposals to be delivered May 15th. Page 3 of the RFP requires proposals to be delivered May 22nd. Please clarify.
	Please see response to question #1

	5
	On page 6, the RFP states:

D. Contract Term Contract Renewal:  Following the initial term of the contract, the Department may opt to renew the contract for three renewal periods of one year each, subject to continued availability of funding and satisfactory performance.

Question:  The Appendix B-Cost Proposal Form only includes columns for two renewal periods. Would the State please clarify if they wish pricing for two or three renewal periods in the cost proposal?


	The Department requests only two years as cost projections may be difficult to predict as the state moves towards a 100% online assessment.

	6
	Page 8- C.1.2.1 - For budgeting purposes how many members of the State project management team will be attending each of the management meetings?
	For budgeting purposes plan for two members of the State project management team to attend. 

	7
	Page 8 C.2.1 For pricing purposes, how many members will be included in the TAC?
	Maine currently has 5 members TAC members but would like to return to 6 members.

	8
	Page 8- C.2.2 To ensure consistent pricing from different contractors, would the Department provide a reasonable stipend that all contractors must use for pricing?
	Maine currently allows the following

$1,500.00 full day in-person meeting

$1,000.00 half day in-person meeting

$500.00 half day conference call



	9
	Page 9 C 2.9 - Is the contractor only responsible for staff travel expenses for attending the meeting with State education leadership and not for meeting expenses (e.g., meeting facilities)?
	The contractor would only be responsible for staff travel expenses for attending meeting with State education leadership. 

	10
	Page 9 C 2.10 Is the contractor only responsible for staff travel expenses for attending the meetings held by the Smarter Balanced Consortium?
	The contractor would only be responsible for staff travel expenses for attending the meetings held by the Smarter balanced Consortium. 

	11
	Page 9 C 3.9 Please describe what the contractor will be responsible for providing for the one-half day regional trainings. Is the contractor responsible for the meeting facilities? Would the contractor be responsible for covering any travel expenses (mileage, meals, lodging, etc.) for participants? Approximately how many participants would attend each regional training session?
	Securing facilities, meal/snack as appropriate, travel expenses for State project management team, materials to provide system use and test administration training.
Approximately 100 per session

	12
	Page 9- 3. Online Assessment and Technical Support  

Smarter Balanced has stated that the source code for the Assessment Delivery System does not include a human scoring module, and that States or their vendors will need to add this functionality. If this or any other components of the Smarter Balanced system require additional programming in order to meet Maine’s requirements, is the additional development the Contractor’s responsibility? If so, where in the budget does the State wish the development costs to be reflected?

	Please see section 8.3 Specific requirements for Hand-Scoring on page 16. This is the contractors responsibility and should be included in the Scanning, Imaging and scoring line of the Cost Proposal Form

	13
	Page 10- C 5.1 For printed materials, does the Department have a preferred overage percentage that should be used to determine the quantities of materials shipped to testing sites? (for example, 10% overage for student testing materials, 1 test administration manual per 15 students, etc.)
	A minimum of 10% overage should be planned for printed student testing material. 1 test coordinator manual and 1 test administrator manual provided per grade with an electronic copy of the manuals made available for posting to the Departments webpage.  

	14
	Page 10- C 5.1 Should contractors plan to pack printed materials by school and ship to districts, or should materials be shipped directly to schools?
	Materials should be shipped directly to schools. 

	15
	Page 14 C. 8.1.1 For pricing purposes, how many constructed responses and extended responses should contractors plan to score per student?
	Please see Appendix C, letter G- Smarter Balanced Test Blueprint


	16
	Page 15 C. 8.1.7 For budgeting purposes how many State representatives will travel to the scoring site?
	Please plan for up to 2 State representatives to attend scoring. 

	17
	Page 25 Part Iv A.5 The RFP states that “[t]he Bidder may not provide additional attachments beyond those specified in the RFP for the purpose of extending their response.”

May bidders include additional attachments for the purpose of further clarifying the response? For example, may bidders include an attachment that includes a proposed project schedule? Please clarify the requirements around additional attachments for proposals.
	Additional attachments for further clarification are acceptable. 

	18
	Page 26 Part IV B.1.a The RFP indicates that “Staffing information will be submitted on the task allocation forms provided.” It appears that the RFP does not include these forms. Would the Department please provide the required forms?

-----

Page 26 a. Project Staffing

Staffing information must be submitted on the task allocation forms provided.

“Staffing information will be submitted on the task allocation forms provided.”

We do not see staffing allocation forms in the RFP Materials. Where can we find the staffing allocation forms?

----

On page 26, the RFP states:

a. Project Staffing

“…Staffing information will be submitted on the task allocation forms provided.”
Question: Will the State please indicate where we can find these forms?


	The Department is removing the last line of paragraph 1on page 26 in Section 1.1.a
“Staffing information will be submitted on the task allocation forms provided.” 

	19
	Page 27 Section I.1b Corporate Capability 

“The Bidder’s response must include a list of each large-scale assessment project in which the 

organization is currently or has been involved as a prime contractor or subcontractor over the last ten 

years, with particular emphasis on projects that featured web-based or computer-delivered assessments, and/or digital accessibility tools and features.”

Question:  Does this apply to all Bidders, both prime contractors and subcontractors?


	Yes. 

	20
	On page 37, Appendix C, Item G. Smarter Balanced Test Blueprint

The State provides a link to the Smarter Balanced test Blueprint

Question:  Smarter Balanced plans to release updated test blueprints in late April.

Should bidders use these updated blueprints, or what is contained in the link provided in the RFP?


	Bidders are encouraged to use the updated version of the blueprint if it is available prior to submitting.

	21
	On page 41, Appendix E. - Student Bandwidth Enrollments of the RFP

The State provides a link to enrollment figures by school district.
Question:  The enrollment numbers in Appendix E are different from what is posted for enrollment on the State of Maine Department of Education website. The difference is approximately 3,000 students per grade.

For equity in proposer’s pricing, would the State please confirm which enrollment figures should be used for total student population and anticipated numbers of students testing online?


	See response to Question 4


